Mike Price

TEN/ 5242 Divisional Licensing Officer
Telephone 101 extension 27464

email mike.price@dyfed.powys.pnn.police.uk

Mr. Geraint Wyn Lee
Melin Llan Stables
Penllergaer
Swansea

SA4 9GU

Monday 22", August 2016

Re: Temporary Event Notice ref 5242,
Dear Mr. Lee.

With reference to your application for a Temporary Event Notice at Liandyssul Paddlers,
Llandyssul SA44 4AA on the following dates and times,

Friday 28".October 2016 14.00 to 03.00

Saturday 29" October 2016 09.00 to 03.00

Sunday 30".October 2016 09.00 to 16.00.

For the Supply of Alcohol, Regulated Entertainment and Late Night Refreshment.

The Police will object to the application, the reason being is that they believe that the Crime
and Disorder objective will not be met.

The Police are of the opinion that incidents of Crime and Disorder will take place if the TEN
application were to be granted.



Yours Sincerely
Mike Price

Dlvisional Licensing Officer

c.c Mr. Emyr Jones Principal Licensing Officer



Andrew Rees

From: Mathew Elias on behalf of EH TEN Consultation
Sent: 19 August 2018 10:03

To: SCH Licensing

Subject: RE: TEN Llandysul Paddler's Field.

Objection — TEN Llandysul Paddlers, Wilkes Head Square, Llandysul {28/10/2016 — 30/10/2016)

In relation to the application for a Temporary Event Notice (TEN) at the Llandysul Paddlers site in October | would
like to raise an objection on behalf of the Public Health Section on the grounds of potential noise nuisance. The
applicant is proposing regulated entertainment until 03:00 a.m on the 28" and 29" October 2016 and the likely low
background noise levels at this location in the early hours of the morning, coupled with the music at the event is
highly likely to give rise to noise complaints. Historically the event has given rise to complaints from the Ceredigion
County Council Authority area when the event was previously operating until 03:00a.m. The music is also taking
place in a marquee which provides very little in the way of noise attenuation.

In terms of mitigation | would propose that the applicant consider a finish of 01:00 or 01:30 at the latest to
minimise the intrusion to residents living in the area.

Kind Regards
Mathew Elias

Environmental Health Officer
Food Safety and Health Section.

From: SCH Licensing
Sent: 17 August 2016 15:31
To: EH TEN Consultation <EHTENConsultation@carmarthenshire.gov.uk>; Mike Price <mike.price @Dyfed-

Powys.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: TEN Llandysul Paddler's Field.

Please see the attached consultation:

<< File: Llandysul Paddlers.doc >>

Andrew Rpes

Swydiog Trwydiodi | icensing Officer
Cyngor Sir Gar / Carmarthenshire County Council
01267 228787






